Craig, Sondra

From: Dale Hewitt <DHewitt@lacrossecounty.org>

Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2022 10:27 AM

To: Craig, Sondra; Bryan Meyer

Subject: RE: For Review: CSM - 3504 and 3530 County Road B

Good morning Sondra,
This is good to go from our end.
Thank you,

Dale

Dale &. Hewitt

La Crosse County Assistant County Surveyor
212 6" Street North — Room 1200
La Crosse, WI 54601

Office — 608-785-9626
Fax — 608-785-5922

From: Craig, Sondra <craigs@cityoflacrosse.org>

Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2022 2:21 PM

To: Dale Hewitt <DHewitt@Ilacrossecounty.org>; Bryan Meyer <bmeyer@lacrossecounty.org>
Subject: For Review: CSM - 3504 and 3530 County Road B

Good afternoon,

Attached for your review is a CSM filed for property at 3504 and 3530 County Road B in the City of La Crosse. Please
respond with your comments or approval.

Thank you,

Sondra Craig (she/her)
Deputy Clerk

La Crosse City Clerk’s Office
400 La Crosse Street

La Crosse WI 54601
608-789-7549
craigs@cityoflacrosse.org

Elected Officials and Members of Official Committees:
In order to comply with open meeting requirements, please limit any reply to only the sender of this electronic communication,



PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL

This e-mail and attachments are intended for the addressed recipient only. If you are not
the correct recipient please notify the sender of the delivery error and delete this
message. Improper disclosure, copying, distribution, retransmission, or use of
information from this e-mail is Prohibited, and may result in liability and damages for
misuse of this information.



